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JANUARY 24, 2004 |

STEPHENS & JOHNSON OPERATING CO.
P.0. BOX 2249
WICHITA FALLS, TX. 76307-2249

RE: STATUS OF NON-COMPLIANCE WELLS

Dear Mr. Kincaid:

Please advise within 10 days of receipt of this letter the current status of your work plan of 9/28/00
stating how you proposed to bring the above subject wells into compliance.

Attached is the latest (11/16/00) OCD Tist of inactive non-compliance wells for your company which
should be brought into compliance.

Sincerely,
M W. GUM
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Oil Conservation Division * 811 South First Street * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
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STEPHEN & JOHNSON INACT 111600.xIs

Last
Production/

APL & Typ Injection Well Name and Number ULSTR FNS FEW
30-015-02233] O [06-1982 [EAST MILLMAN POOL UNIT #005 |A-13-19S-28E: 330N 330E
30-015-02234| O |06-1989 |EAST MILLMAN POOL UNIT #001 |F-13-19S-28E! 1980N | 1980W
F30-01 5-022391 O (02-1989 |EAST MILLMAN POOL UNIT #004 M-13-19S-28E 660S 860W
30-015-25687 O [05-1997 |MOBIL 22 FEDERAL #007 F-22-26S-29E; 1905N | 1780W
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